Respondent objects to the copy of the resolution
purporting to have been adopted at the meeting of the Board
of Directors of the Chical Lumber Company on the 24th day
of August, 1919, and for grounds of objection assigns, sepa-
rately and severally, the following:

1. Because it is not the best evidence.

competent

2. Because it does not appear by any/evidence
that such resolution was adopted by said Board of Directors.

e Because the same is immaterial to any issue
in this case. é;h/;/n,x,n,Q;—/\\

Respondent objects, separately and severally, to\
each of the following paper writings, namely:

Writing dated Ma& 15th, 1920, purporting to be a
letter signed "Chical Lumber Company, By Theo Baars, Presi-
dent” end addressed to Pan American Bank and Trust Compaﬁy
being Exhibit "Plaintiff A 2",

Paper writing purporting to be letter dated August
13, 1920, and purporting to be addressed to lir, Theo Baars,
President and signed A. C. Wuerpel, Vice Presicdent, Being
Exhibit "Plaintiff G".

Instrument purporting to be a letter dated August
27, 1920, and purporting to be addressed to Mr. Theo Baars,
Pfeaident and signed A. C. Wuerpel, Vice President, being
Exhibit "Plaintiff H".

Instrument purporting to be letter dated May 7th,
1920, and purporting to be signed Theo Baars and to be ad-
dressed to Pan American Benk and Trust Company, being Exhibit
"Plaintiff J".

Instrument purporting to be letter signed by Chicel
Lumber Compeny, By Thec Baars, President, and to be addreésed
to Mr., A. C. Wuerpel, Vice President, Pen American Bank and
Trust Company, dated gﬁgust 7th, 1920, and being Exhibhit
"Plaintiff M", |

Instrument_puiborting to be letter signed by Chical

b
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.



Tumber Company, By Theo Baars, President, end to be addressed

to Pan Americen Bank and Prust Company, dated August 11lth,

1920, snd being Exhibit "Plaintiff O". wWLJ\

Instrument purporting to be letter signed by Chicel

Iumber Compsny, By Theo Baars, President, and to be addressed

to Pan Americen Benk and Trust Company, dated August 26th,

1920, and being Exhibit "Plaintiff R".
Instrument purporting to be letter signed by Chical

Tumber Company, By Theo Baars, President, and to be addressed
to Pan American Bank end Trust Company, dated August 28th,
1920, and being Exhibit "Plaintiff S".

For grounds of objection, separately and severally,
to each of the sbove and foregoing pasper writings, respondent
assigns, separately and se%erally, the following:

1 Because the same constitutes irrelevant evi-

dence.

2. Because the same constitites incompetent évi-
dence.

e Becosuse the same constitutes immaterial evi-
dence.

4, Because there is no sufficient proof of the
genuineness of said instrument.

5. Because there is no sufficient proof that the
instrument purporting to be a letter was written by the party
purporting to have signed the same.

6. Because there is no sufficient proof that said

letter was received by the party to whom it purports to be ad-

dressed. WW

~

Reépondent objects, separately &o the instrument
purporting to be 2 note dated August 13th, 1920, for $30,000.00,
payable to Pan American Bank and Trust Company ninety days after
daete, and purporting to be signed by Chical Lumber Company, By
Theo Baars, President; and separately to the instrument purport-

ing to be a note dated August 31lst, 1920, for $20,000.00, pay-

able to Pan American Bank and Trust Compsany, ninety deys after




date and purporting to be signed Chical Lumber Company, By Theo
Baars, President, and for grounds of objection, separately and
severally to each of said instruments the respondent assigns,
separately and severally the following:

1y Because the same constitutes irrelevant testi-

mony .

2e Because the same constitutes incompetent testi-
mony .

Be Because the same constitites immaterisl testi-
mony .

4, Because it appears that the obligation secured
by the mortgage which is sought to be foreclosed in this suit
hes been peaid.

5. Because it does not appear thet the note secur-
ed by the mortgage sought to be foreclosed has not been paid.

6. Becsuse it does not appear that the complainant's
had any right, title or interest in said note at the time this
suit was filed.

Te Because it does not appear that the complainants
ever acquired the right or title of the Pan American Bank and
Trﬁst Company in or to said note.

8. Because it affirmatively appeers that this note
is not the mnote secured by the mortgage sought to be foreclosed.

| - I Because it affirmatively appears that this note
was never secured by the mortgage sought to be foreclosed.

10. Because it appears that the mortgage sought to be
foreclosed secured the peyment of one promissory note of the date
of November 15th, 1919, for the sum of $35,000.00, made by Chical
Iumber Compeny and payable to the order of Pan Americen Bank and
Trust Compsany, six'months after date, and it does not sufficiently

appecr that this note is & renewal or extension of said original

{{;IQ"'/ 1 ycwc_/(

Respondent objects, separately and severally, to each

note.

of the signature cards offered in evidence as Exhibit "Plaintiff E-2"



and for grounds of objection as to each of said signature cards
assigns, separately and severally, the following:

155 Because the same constitutes irrelevant testi-

mony .

2a Because the same constitutes incompetent testi-
mony .

39 Because the same constitutes immaterizl testi-
mony .

" Respondent objects to the instrument purporting to be
& mortgage from Theo Baars deted November 15th, 1919, to Pan
American Bank and Trust Company, being Exhibit "Plaintiff FP-2"
snd for grounds of objection thereto assigns, separately and
severally, the following:

1. Because the same is irrelevant.

2. Because the ssme is incompetent.

Se Because the same is immaterial.

4, Because said mortgage purported to secure a note
for $35,000.00, dated November 15th, 1919, and paysble six
months after date, and it does not appear that the notes offered
in evidence were renewals or extensions thereof.

5. Because it appears that the indebtedness secured
by the mortgage has been paid.

6. Because it does not appear that the indebtedness
secured by said mortgege has not been paid.

e Because it does not appear that the complainants
have any right, title or interest in or to seid mortgage, or in
or to the note or notes secured by said mortgage, or any right to
foreclose the same.

8. Because it appears that the mortgage was made to
the Pan American Bank and Trust Company and not to these complein-
ants, and it does not appear by any competent evidence that thess
complainants have acquired any right, title or interest of the

Pan American Bank and Trust Company in or to said mortgage or

the indebtedness secured thereof.
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DEPOSITIONS of Charles Praub, Emmet Jones,

A, C. Woerpel and Eugene J. MeGivney, taken before Edward

Rightor, Notary Publie, New Orleans, Touisiana, byJames A.

Taylor, Shorthand Reportef, 823 Canal-Commercisl Building,

Wew Orleans, Iouisiana.
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, STATE (& ALABANMA

CIRCUIT COURT OF- BALDWIN COUN

PAN ANERICAI BANX & TRUST CO. X
s, . Nb:-
TEEODORE BAARS. X

- ——— i - — - - ——

STIPUTATION: -
' It is agreed by end between Counsel representing

the Uomplainant and Counsel representing the Respondant that
the testimony of the witnesses following taken before Edward
Rightor, Notsry Fyblic, by James A. Taylor, Court Reporter for
the Civil District Court for the Psrish of Orleans, shall

when reduced to writing be admissi ble in evidence in the above
styled cause the seme 2s though a Commission in due and proper
form had been issued by the proper Court, the necessity of
signature being hereby waived . It is further agreed and under
stood that the evidence shall be admissiblg,subject to the

ob jections interposed to the testimony. Present for the Plasin-
tiffs llessrs. Smiths, Young, Leigh & Johnson, (IMr, Smiths) and
Eugene J. lieGivney, Esg., andfor the Respondant llessrs. Smith
& Ceffey, and P.D.Begsl, Esq., (Mr. Caffey).

— o S e R e S S S e M WA e S G G e

CHARLES TRAUB, & witness for the Complainant, being duly sworn
by Edward Rightor, Notary Fublic, deposed as follows, to-wit:

————— DIRECT EYANINATION-=---
BY LR. SKITHS:-

@y~ Were you employed by the Pan=American Bank & Trust Company
in October, 19207 A= Yes, slrs

Q:- In what capaeity? A:;=- As mail clerk.

2:- Do you remember mailing & number,of notices on Cetobdr 6th
1920% Ai~- Yes, sir. I dos

Q:~- Where did you get those notices?

A:= From lire Jones.

o



Q:~- lir. Jones gave them to you? Ai- Yes, gif.
Q:- Did you carry them to the mail yourself?

A;- Yes, sivr, I-meiled them myseif.

Qi - Did you mail all of them?

A:~ Yes, sir, I sealed and mailed then myself.
——————— CROBS EXAL INATION--=-===-~

BY lR. CAFFY: -

Q:=- Your bubiness was mailing out notices for the bank, that
was your business at that time?

Yes, -sir, not only notices but all the mail,

L=
4:- You handled all the mail of the bank?
A:- Yes, sirv.

Q:-And this occurred in Oetober, 19207 a3— Yea, sir, 1980
Q:~ The papers thatnyou mailed out, the letters that were mailed
out, were they sealed or not when you received them?

A:;- I seal them nyself.

Q:~ You, of course, do not remember the contents of any par-
ticular notice that you mailed at that time?

A;- I know that they were notices to stockhodiders.

Q:~ You do not remember any of the particuler individusls to
whom you mailed those notices?

A:- Do, sir.
Q:- Do you remember how many notices there were?

A:- I do not remember just how many, & good number of them.
ERNEST JONES, a witness for Complainant, being fivet -duly

sworn by Edward Righter, Notary Fublic, testified =s follows:-

-------- DIRECT
BY MR. Sl
Q:- Were you connected with the

A

Compeny in 1920% A

Q:~ In what eapscity? A-

EXAVTUATION= - = —— e

Pan-American Bank & Trust

i~ Yes, sir.

-~ Cashier.

Q:~ You scted as the secretary of the meetings of the stock~

—
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holders? . R s 157 15

Q:~ With reference to sending any notices to the-stockholders

in October, 19207?

do= Yes,6 Bir.
0~ What did you send out?
A:~- I sent out notices notifying them of the stoeckholders meet-
ing which would be held.
iRe « CARNTY - =
Counsel for the deferise objects to the questkon and
andwer on the ground thet the notices themselves
are the best evidence.
Q:~ Have you & copy of the notice?
A= Yas, B8i¥.
Q:~- This is & copy of the notice mailed out to tlhe stockhol-
ders? A:— Yes, sir.
Q+~ This is & copy of the notiee thet you mailed to them?
As— Yed, 8i¥.
Q= To whom did you mail thet notice?
A:- To all ofthe stockholders.
Q:- Of the Pan-American Bank and Trust Company?
A= Yeg, sz,
Qi~ Vailed on that day?
A= Yer, sir.
Q:= Did you personally check thatover yourseli?
A:-~ Yes, sir, I personally checked every one over.
Q:- What aid ybu do after vou-check than?
A*— T delivered them t.o the mailing ele?k.
Q- This young man who has jugt testified is the mailing clerk?
Ai~¥es, 8l
Qi- Who put them in the envelopes?
A:~ I put them in the envelopes myself,
Q:~- To whom where they addressed?

-To the stockholders of the Pan-American Bank & Trush., Com-

o

""“-__



Qi=~ Did you mail them to the last designated address of
the stockholders?
A:= To-the last desigpated addness we had of the residence

of the stoekholders.

Q:~ Did you deliver them %o, this boy who testified?
e Yes, siz.
Q- Whet is his nsme?
A~ Traub,-Charles Traub.
Q:~ He wae the mailing clerk at that time?
Yes, sirs |

=1
H

Q:~ Was & notice of this meeting published in the newspap-
ers? Ay~ Yeg, sir,

Q:= Did you seeit in the newspapers yourself?

gir.

A.- Yes,

BY MR. SKEITHS:~
It is agreed &nd stipulated that ifylir.

Beyersdorfer were present he would testify
that the notices according to the copy of
the afiidavit was published in the Daily
States, & newspaper publiBhed in the City
of New Orleans, State of Louisiana, and we
now offer the copy of the sffidavit in evi-

dence marked Plaintiff A.

Counsel for the defense objeets to the offer
of the affidavit on the cround thst it con-r
stitutes incompetent, irrelevant and imma-
terial and insdmissi ble testimony, the ob-
jection mnot being.hlsed on the ground thatL
the offer made is a copy and not the original
2:~ Pursuant to those notices was there a meeting of thre
stockholders of the Pan=American Bank & Trust Company?

MR. CABRY;-~
Counsel for the deifense objeets on the

ground that it calls for the mere opinion

-



and conelusion of the witness and is irrelevant,
incompetent and immaterial testimony.
A:= Yes, girz,
Q- Was there a meeting of the stockholders of the Pan-
American Benk & Trust Compsny held after this notice was
given?

lR. CARRY:~

We mgke the same objection to this question.
A;- Yes, sir,.
Q@+~ When wasthis held?
4:~ On lovember 15th, 1920, :
Q:- Where? Ay~ At the fan-American/Bank & Trust Company 's

Bosrd room.

> B

‘-~ Were you present at that time?

A= Yes, sir.
Q*~ In what capaecity were you the re?
A:;- As Becretary.

Q:- Secretary of the Pan-American Bank & Trust Company?

A= Yas5, BiTe

Q:- Heve Jou the minutes of what transpired at that time?

A:~ Yes, sir,

Q:- lir. Jones, have you the original minutes of the meet~-

ing? A:- Yes, sir.

Q= I wish that you would produce them plesse sir?

Qi- Here they are (handing minutes to counsel)

Q:- Are these minutes a true report of what happened &t

that meeting?

iR« CAFSY:- Counsel for the defense objects to the min-

| utes, and the ahovi question cmn the ground

that it calls for iﬁcompetent, irrelevant am
immaterial testimony.

A3~ Yes, sir.

O

‘~ You mede those minutes?

A:- I dictated them to my stenographer.



Q:- They &te written out &8 you.dictaied them?

4.- Yes, gir.

And you were present at. the meeting 1 think you gaid?

Qs =
A:- Yes, SiTe
Q:- And you dictated them fyom your personal knowledge

of what took place ot the time?

A-- Yes, S€iT.

.- I8 that not a true and correct gtatement of whet took
place?

VR . CAFFY :- We meke the same ob jection.

A-- Yes, 8ire

MR . SMITHS: - s -t
> we offer in evidence the original book of

minutes of the meeting of the stqckhol&ers

of the Pan-Americsn Bank & Trust gompeny held

on Monday, November 15th, 1980 2% 12 o'cleock
noon, with the stipulation and agreement retween
counsel that 2 substituted copy mey be offered
and the original minutes withdrawn, marked Plain
tiff-B.

IR e C-Q.L“H:_
counsel for the defense objects 1O the offer

on the ground that the same as a whole constitute
sprelevant, incompetent and immeterisl testi-
mony egeinst this defendant.
Q:- The stockholders enumerated here and listed here, Were
they present 2t the/gee$ing of the tstoeckholders?
IR. CARFY:- We make the sane ob jection on the same ground.
As~ They were either present or voted by proxy, the minutes
give the names of those appearing in persan and those whose

stock was voted by DTOXY.

9:~ They were either present in person OT voted by proxy?

A:-Yes, sir.
Q:- And the numberof shares get out opposite each name is

}e number of shares held by each person?
b=
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CAZTY ; - We meke the same objection.

Yes, sir.

What per centage of the total stock of the corporation
represented at that meetingi

CAZYY ;= We make the same ob jection.

If my memory serves me right more than two thirds.

Q:- Is that Right?

A:- Yes, sir, morethan two-thirds.

Q*~ Were you present during the entire meeting?

A;= Yes, sir, :

Q*~ Do you remember a resoluation being mede a&s shown on

page siE and page seven?

IR. CAFFY;~ e make the same objection,
A:- Yes, sir}

Q-- Was thet resolution offered?

A:- Yes, sir.

Q- Was it voted on, Mre Jones?

MR. CATRY:~ We make the same objection.
Ai- Yes, Sir.

Q:=Will you please look at the names on pages/6,7,8,9 and

10,

and

and the number of shares set out opposite those names

state whether or not those parties eitherin person or

by proxy voted the number of shares set out opposite their

names on this resolution?

the
MR,
A=

GARRY: - We make the same objection.

They did.

How did they vote, Mre Jones, in fayvor or against
resolution?

CARRY ;= We make the same ob jection.

Unanimously in favor of it, thecre was no opposition

to the resolution,

Q:= lr- Jones, will you please state whether or not the

following resolution was adopted at that meeting of the
ST



gtockholders: "RESOLVED, that H. A, Testard, Josg. V. Fer-
gusogjand Philip E. Vallee be, and they hdreby are elected
and appointed Liquidating Commissioners of this corporation,
to have a1l the right, power ard a2uthority provided by the
resolut ions heretofore adopted at this meeting, ssid Liqui-
dators to remain in office until the affairs of the corpor-
ation shall have been fully liguidated, and each @f them to
receive the sum of One Thousand ({1,000,00) Dollars as

full compensation for their services." WAS that resolution
adopted?

LIR. CASNY ;- We make the same objection.

A=~ Yes, gir.

Q:= Will you please look &t the original of, the minutes,
lir. Jones, and stete whether or not that is yow signature
as casghier and secretary of the Pan-American Bank & Trust
Company ?

MR. CAFSY:~ We object to that om the same grounds.

A:~- Yes, sir, thet is ny sighature.

Q:~ Look at the signature of Crawford H. Ellis, are you

familiar with his signature?

MR« CAFNY:~ e make the same ob jection.

A:- Yes, sir,

Q:~ Is that his signature?

A:~ Yes, Bir.

¥R, SITTHS:- It is aduitted that the letter of lovember
17th, 1919, addressed to Theo Baars care
Chical Lumber Company was gigned by Hr. T.S
Witherspoon, Vice President of the Fan Ameri-
ean Bank & Trust Uompany, which hasbeen offered
in evidence and merked Pliantiff-T.

MR. CARIY; - Counsel for the de fense objects to the oifer

of the letter as irrelevant and incompetent

and not on the ground that it is carbon copy.



IHe MMITHS =~
Counsel for the Plaintiff now offers in evi-

dence letter of November &lst,1919, addressed
bp lir- Theo Baars to the Pan-Ameriecan Rank
& Trust Company smnd lMarked Plaintiff-U,
Q:~- Did the Pan-American Bank receive this letter dated
November 21lst, 1919, from lir. Theo Baars?
A:- Yes

5 BED,

Q* - Whose receiving stsnp is on thet do you know?

A:- line.
Q- This is your gtamp?

1=~ Yes, Si.

o b
1

Showing thet you received it?

A:=- Yeg, sir, lire Wuerpel has = diffgrent kind of ink.

lRe. CAFRY ;- We rnow make the seme objection to the offer
of the letter marked Plaintiff:~U.

Q:~ This letter of November 24th, 1919, addressed tolir.

Theo Baars which hasbeen produced by theattorney for the

regpondant, that wes written by you?

Ay~ Yeq, Biv,
IRs SLITHS:- - Counsel for the Plaintiff produeces, offers
: and files in evidences the letter of llovem-
ber 28th, 1919, from the Pan-American Bank
and Trust Company to Theo Baars, msrked
Pleintiff;~V,
KR GARRPYES = . we mz ke the ssme objection to the oiffer.

Q= Will you please look at this 1étter dated Jznusyy lsth,'
1920, from Theo Basars to the Pan-American Bank and Trust Co.
and state i1f you receivedthet letter?

A*= There is no identification mark on that.

Qi= Then L.wish that you would lobk at the letter of January
14th, 1920, from the Pen-Ameriean Bank & Trust Company and
state if you wrote that letter, and state if thet refreshes

i



.your memory with reference tothe letter of Janusry 13th,

1920, from lir. Baarsg?

A+~ Yes, sir, I wrote this letter in amsver to this one.

Q:~ Do you know if you received this letter of Ja ruary

13th, 1920, from I'r. Baars?

A:~ Yes, si?, it was received into the bank.

Q:= Thst i8 lire Baars jsignature?

A:- From what I cgn gather, yes, sir.

Gt~ Did you correspond with liv. Baars?

A;= I did have some correspondence with him.

Q:~- Is that the same signature that was simed to the let~

ters that you received from him?

A3~ Yes, sir, emmetly the szame.

1R, SMITHS:- Counsel for the plaintiff offers in evidence
the letter dated Januaryl3dth, 192C, fromnlMr.
Theo Baagrs to the Pen-American Bénk & Trust
Company, a&nd marks ssme Ilaintiff;- W.

IR, CAMY ;- We make the sime 0bjeetion.

Q:~ I wish you would state if as stated in Ahe letter of

Jarusry 13th, 1920, from lMr. Theo Baars, there was enclosed

this paper styled "Copy of resolution sdopted at a meeting

of the Board of Directors of the Chical Lumber Company,

held in Pensacola Plorida, on the 23rd dsy of August, 1919"%

Ay~ Yea, gir, that came with the letter.

42

&

‘~ That was received by the bank?

= Yes, 8ir.

bl

e SUITHS:- Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence

—t

the copy of the resolutions and mrks the
seme Plaintiff:-X.

MR« CAFRY 3~ Couunsel for defendant makes the same objection

to . the offer of theresolutions.
2

UR. SMITHS:~ Counsel for the FPlaintiff offers in evidence

the letter of Janusry 14th, 1920, from the
=10=



Pan-American Bark and Trust Compeny to Mr. Theo
Basrs end marks same Plaintiff:-Y.

LRa CARRY .~
We make the same objection to the offer.

Q= I wish you would look @t this letter of November Z2nd
1919, from the FanGiAmerican Bank and Trust Uompany to Mx.
Theo Baars presidenf of the Chical Lumber cempany, the orig
inal of which has been produced by the attormey for the
defense, anqrstate whather or notthat is your signature and
if you wrote that lettex?

that is my signature.

Acs~ Yeg, 8®iT,

MEB. SMITHS: = .
We offer in evidence the letter dated Ldvember

22nd, %919, from the Pan-American Bank &
Trust Company to lre. Theo Barrs &nd marks same
Plaintiff.-Z.
MR, CAPIY:- We meke the same objection to this offer.
Q= I wish that you would lock at this leiterof liay 15th,
1920, addressed to the Pan-American Bank and Trust Com-~
pany,and signed Chical ILmcber Company by Theo Bzars, Pres-
ident, snd state if thet le tter was received by the Pan-
American Bank & Trust Company?
A*- Let me see my answer to it if it was acknowledged-(after
looking at answer) Yes, sir, thet was received by me.

MR. SMITHSZ-
Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence the

letter of lay 15th, 1920, from the Chieal
Lumber Company, Theo Baars, President, to the
Pan-American Bank & Trust Company, and marks
same Plaintiff P-A-2,

LR, CA/#Y:~ We make the same objeetion.

Q- Was the enclosures in that letter referred 1o received

by the bank?

Ao~ Teb: siry,.

11
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Q:= Will you please look ¢t this letter of liay 17th, 1920

to lir. Theo Basars, &nd state whether or not that is a copy

of a letter written by you to lir. Baars?

A*=~ In all likelihood it is but in the absence of the

original I could not swear that it wsas,

-

What are

"E. J".'.

the initizls on the bottom of the copy?

What does that stand for?

s E. JOI?!GS
Q+= Is there
Iinitisls?

MR,

CAPFY ; -

and the'0" ig the stenographer's initial.

any other person in that bank that has those

Counsel for the plaintiff offers in evidence
carbon copy of the letter May 17th, 1920,

from the Pan~American Bank & Trust 0ompany to
lMre+ Theo Baars and merks same Plaintiff -B2.
We make the same objection to the introduction
0f the letter but no objection on the ground

that it is a carbonm copy and not the original.

-~ Have you the originals of the notes given by lr.

Baars to the Pan-American Bank snd Trust Uompeny?

ns

=%

Ay~ Yes, sir

- I wish that you would produce them please?

Ai~ Here they are.

MR. SEITHS;-

We introduce in evidence the original note
dated August 13th, 1920 for Thirty thousand
dollars, payable ninety days after date and
signed by the Chical Lumber Company by Theo.
Baars, President, and endorsed on the reverse
thereof as follows:- "In consideration of the
making at the request of the undersigned of the

loan evidenced by the within note, the under-

signed has taken notice of the conditions and
12
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promises, on the reverse t'ereof axl binds himself
in solido by each and all of them as there stated.
Mortgage mede by Theo Basrs to Pan-American Bank
and Trust Company, New Orleans, Louisiana, dated
November 15th, 1919. (signed) Chical Lumber Company
by Theo Baars, President and Theo. Baars individually,
and the two Revenue Btamps for Six Dollars, and
marked P:;-C-2.
lMR. CAPIY ;- We objeetto the offer on the ground thet it
constitutes ircompetent, irrelevant and jmma-
terial evidence.

KR. SHITHS:-
Counsel for the plaintf,offers in evidence the

promisory note dated lew Orleans, Louisians,
Augusﬁ 31st, 1920, for the sum of Twenty thous-
and dollars, payable ninety days after date

to the Pan-American Bank & Trust Uompaﬁy of
New Orleans, signed by the Chical Lumber Com-
parny by Theo Baarg, President and endorsed

on the reverse thereof as follows:~-"In consid
eration of the making at the request of the
undersigned of the loan evidenced by the within
note, the undersigned has taken notice of the
conditions and promises on the reverse thereof
and binds himself in solido by each and all

of them as there stated. liortgage. made by

Theo Basrs to Pan-Americaen Bank & Trust Com-
pany, llew Orleans, Youisisna) ete.(Signed’
Chical TLumber Uompany by Theo Bzars President
and by Theo Basrs individually, with the two
Revenue Stamps thereon for four dollars, and
marks same Plaintiff ;-D-2,

MR. CAREY:~ We make the same objection to this offer.

lIR. SIITHS:- Counsel for the Plai ntiff offers in evidence
13
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two signature cards purporting to contain the signa
tures of the Chical Lumber Company signed by Theo
Baars and of Theo 3Baars individually, which signature
cards were identified by the witness, Ernest Jones,
as being the signature of Theo Baarsg and mark;d
Plaintiff f:-2 and Plaintiff E-2.

'~ State if you received those cards in correspondence

with lire Theo Baars? Az~ Yes, sim,

LIRe CARFY .= We object to each of the offers on the

grounds above specified.

Q*~ Will you pl:ee state 1f the Pan-American Bank & Trust

Company received from lire Theo Baars or from the Chical

Lumber Gompan_v more than one mortgsge?

MR. CAYYY ;= Ve object on the same grounds.

A:="No, sir, I 4o not remember.

Q:~ I show you a document purporting to be a mortgage of
Theo Bazars on certain lands in Baldwin County, State of
Alabama, dated 15th of November, 1919 amd sipned by Theo
Baars in the presence of two witnesses and attested before
Jacob Berlin, llot ary Public, November 15th, 1919, and pur
porting to be vecorded in the records of the gaid county

on the 1lst day of December, 1919 in record book 22 of
llortgages pages 593 and 594, and ask you if that is not the
mortgege that wes received by the bank, the Pan-American
Bank and Trust Gompanx};rom lire @®heo Bsars, and which has
remgined in its custody since the date thet it was received?
NR. CAMIY:- We meke the same objection.
A:=- Yes, @ir.

Q:- And you are the custodian of the records of the Pan-
tmerican Bank & Trust Comperny =nd of its liquidators?

A:- Yes, sir.

Q:- And if there was any othermortgage received from lir.

14



Baars you would have knovm it?
BR. CAPFY:- We make the same objeection.
A= Yes, gir,
w3y Q'- Do you know of any othermortgege than this being
received from llr. Basars?
MR. CARRY:- e make'the ssme objection.
A:- lo, siz, .

¥R. SUITHS:- e
Counsel for the Plaintiff, in commection with

the testimorny of the witness offers, introduces
[¢ and files in evidence the mortgage identified
- and deseribed by the witness and marks same
Plaintiff F-2.
IIR. CAP'Y:~ We make the szme objection to the offer.
lIR. SMITHS:-Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evid ence
8 certified copy of the sct of incorporetion
of the Pan-American Bank & Trust Compsny duly
certified by W. O. Hart, Notary Fublie, before
whom the said act was = ssed, and it is stip
ulated between counsel that the copq/so certi
)£ fied will not be objected to on the ground that
it is not certified in accordance with the Aect
of Congress, marked Plaintiff G-2,
1'R., CAF2Y:- Counsel for the defense objects to the offer
on the ground that it constitutes irrelevant
and incompetent testimony, but not on the
ground that the copy has not been certifiecd in

accordence witk the aet of Congress.

BY MR. CAPFY:~-

Q:~ Who got up the date for you in regard to the stoék—
Yolders of the Pan-American Bank & Trust Coﬁqnly on or just
prior to October 6th, 19207

A;- Wat do you mean by data.

Q:= The data on which yo%sscnt out the notices?



a
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A:- Well, I believe that it was arranged between Ly« Dumser
Mr. Wuerpel and myself?

%'~ The three of you got up the list of the stockholders,
thet is Tight?

A:= Well, mo, sir, not the list of the stockholdexs, =gou
men the formatior of the notice, the wording of the notice?
Gi= 40, I am not referring to that at 211, the information
on which you mailed or had mailed the notices to the stock-
holders? You got such information?

A~ Yesv 8izr.

ARE Whaf I want to know is who got up the compilation of
the stockholders?

A*~ The records of the stockholders and the names of the
.parties holding stoek in the bank was kept by me, and a com
pilationof that was probsbly made by the siteuographer who

gave me & typewritten list.

:~ Who kept up with the address of the stockholders?
A:- Iio one kept uwp with it that I know of, the parties
would notify us of any change in their address.

Q+~ When you got the list to send out thege notices you
todd the stenographer, to address the envelopes to those
people shown on that record, to tho e addresses?

A:= Yes, sir.

A+= Then those notices were tyrned over by whom, probably
by her to the mailing eclBrk?

A~ No, sir, they were turned over to me.

Q:~ And then you delivered these Fotices to the mailing
clerk?
A:- Yes, sir.

Q= How many notices were there?

A= Ido not know just the number there were, there was

guite a2 number.

8- A big bundle of notices?

:‘:—r

‘= Not necessarily a big bundle. 16



Q:- How many stockholders did the Pan-American Bank &

Trust Goapany‘have on October 6th, 1920%

A:= That I do now: know.

~

.= Do you know their names?

s
.-
1

Not every one, I have the list.

Q:=~ You know the zddresses of the stockholders?

A:~ No. sgir.

gf_?
1

How many mailing clerks did the Pan-American Bank &
Trust Uompany have on Oelober 6th, 19207

Ai~ One to my knowledge.

Q*- Did they have amyothers that you did mot know sbout?
A:- o, sir, not thst = know of.

Q:= 20 far &s you knowjthere was one mailing clerk?

A%~ Yes, sir, one mailing clgfg,,

Q:~ What color of ink does Mre+ Vuerpel use dim his receiv-
ing stamp?

A: - Ordinarily greeun.

s

'~ He have any other kind?

b=
I

Ido not know of ary other he hsd.

Qi-~ What color wss yours?

e
I

lly preferance was pink or red.
Qi~- Sometimes you did not use any stamp at all?

PR

A+~ No, T may not have.

Q:- Did any otherofficers of thebank handle this Chical
Lumber Company matter besi des yourself end lr. Wuerpel?
Ai- &nd lire Witherspoon now deceased.

Q:-" The thresof you hendled it?

A:- Yea, sir.

MR. SKEITHS:=~

Q*- When did lir. Wuerpeldie?

A‘- To the best of my knowledge and belief liarech 27th, 1921.

B s e e e S S e e e e A S e e e e e -
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&, C. WUEEPEL, & witness for the Plaintif?  being first duly

sworn by Edward Rightor, Notary Public, testified ss

follows, to-wit:-

MR, SMTITHS: -
Q:~ What was your position with the Pan-Ameriecan Bank in
the year of 1920%

A:- Viee FPresident.

Did you write this letie r?

&

A:- Yes, sir.

Is that your signsture?

&:- YeoS5, Bils

MR. SUITHS:-~ Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence
letter dated liay 20th, 1920;addressed to Theo
Baars President, Chiegl Lumber Company, Pensa-~
cola, Florida, and signed A, C. Wusrpel, and
Marks same Plaintiff C.

Q*» Did you write the letter of May 21st, 1920 addressed

to the Chical Lumber Company of which this is a copy?

A‘~ Tam quite sure that I wrote it but my signature is not

there.

Q:-= Those are your initials?

A:~ Thet denotes it is for me.

MR,SIITHS:~ Counsel for Plaintiff offers the copy in evidnce
and marks same Plaintiff D.

MRe CAPEY:~ Counsel for the defense ob} cts on the ground

it is irrelevant, immaterisl and ineompetent

testimony, and not on the ground that it is a

CODY »

&D

*n= Is that letter writtem by you, are thoseyour initials?
At~ That shows the stenogrephers note of nmy initials and

I presume I wrote it.

HR. SHITHS:- Counsel for Plaintiff offersin evidence letter

of lMay' 3lst, 1920, to Theo Baars, President,
18
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Chical LumberUompary, Pensacola, Florida, and sign
ed A, C. Wuerpel, Vice President, marked Plaintiff-E

MR, CASTY: -
Counsel for the defense objects to the offer sas

irrelevant, incompetent and immaterisl sud not on
the ground thaE,it is & copy.
Q:~ Here is one of June 4th, 1920, did you write this let-
ter? l

A:~ The stenographer's note shows that 1 must hsve written it

Counsel for the Plaintiffoffers in evidence the

letter of Jume 4th, 1920, and marks same Plain
tiff-r.
IRe CANTY:~ We make the same objection.
Q:~ Will you look at this letter of August 13th, 1920, to
Theo Baars, Pensacqola, Plorida,, and state who wrote that
letter?
A:- I signed it.
WR. SMITHES:- Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evid ence
the letter of August 13th, 192C, to Theo
Baars, and signed by A. C. Wuerpel, marking
same Plaintiff;-G.
MR, CARRY:- We make the same objeection.
Q:~ Have you & letter of August 27th?
A:- Yes, Biv,
Q- I wish that you would look at this,letter dated August
27th, 1920, addressed to Theo Basars, President, Chical
Iumber Compary, Pensacola, Florida, snd state if that was
signed by you end mailed by yourself?
that is my initials.

A+~ Yes, sir,

IR, SHMITHS:- Counsel for the plaintiff offers the letter
of August 27th, 1920, to They Baars in avi--
dence and merks same Plaintiff-H.

MR, CAWRY:- We make the same objgction.

19



Q°~ Will you look at this letter of August 3lst, 1920,

addressed to Theo Basars and signed by yourself and state

if thet is yow signature?

A:- That is my signature.

Q*~ Thet wes mailed to Mr- Baars? A;- Yes, 8ir.

R. SUITHS:-Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence the
letter of August 31st, 1920, to lir. Baars anm
gigned A. C. Wuerpel, Vice President, marking
same Plaintiff:- I.

IR, CAM?Y ;- We make the same objeetion,

Q= This letter of May 10th, 1920, which we have introducdd

in evidence and which was addressed to Theo Baars, President

Chical Lumber Compeny, was signed by you @s Vice President

of the Pan~American Bank and Trust Gompany. I wish that you

would state if that letter was in answer to this leter of
liay 7th, signed by kre Theo Baars?

IR, CAMYY ;- We object on the same ground,

A:- The stenographer's noteshows that it is in answer to

this one signed by e . )

Q- Did you get this letter from lire Baars?

A:;= Yes, sir.

Q*~ Addressed to the Pan-American Bank & Trust Uompany?

A:- Yes, sir.

Q:~ And the answer to that was written on Nsy 10th, 1920,

by yourself?

A:- Yes, sirv,

R, SHXITHS.- Coursel for the PISINTITT O0llerSin eviderce
the letter dated Pensacola, Florida, liay 7th
1920, addressed to the Pan American Bank
and Trust Company end marked Plaintiff;-J.

Q:= I wish thet you would look at this letter;dated liay 20

1920, addressed to the Pan-American Bank & Trust Company

and state if thet is the signature of Theo Baars?

20
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A:- That is the seme Theo Bears as far ss 1 know, yes, siz,
that is the signature of MNr. Theo Bears.

Q:- I wigh that you would state if the letters that you
received from him in answer to yours hed that same signa-
ture on them?

A:- Yes, sir, that is the same signature.

Q:- You have any notes or other papers from him?

k
1

A:- They a1l bear the same signature.

;- I wish that you would state if thet letter of lzy 28th
1920, addressed tothe Pan American Bank & Trust Company
and signed bythe Chical Lumber Company, Theo Baars, Pres-
ident, was answered by you on May 2lst, 1920 (Referring
to letter merked Plaintiff B)?
Ag= ¥Yes, 8ir, that is my reply 1o his letiter of May 28th.
Lk, SLITHS;~- Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidernce
the letter of lir. Theo Bears of lay 28th,
1920, and marks same Plaintiff:-X,
MR. CARSY:- We make)the gsame objection to this offer.
Q:~ I wish that you weuld examine this letter of June 2nd
1920 to the Pan-American Bank snd Qrust Company and state
if that was received in answer to the letter of liay 3lst,
1920%
A:~ Yes, sir, that came in reply to my letter. That letter
was received by me &@s my stamp is on it, and this is a copy
of the letter of lisy 3lst written by me ss the stenographer’'s
initisls will show.,
LiZ. o.ITHS;- GCounsel for the Tlaintizf olffers iy evidence
letter crom the Chical Lumber “ompany by Theo
Baars to the Pan-American Baunk & Trust Co.
of June 2nd, 1920, and merks same Plaintiff-TL.
MRe CAPEY s~ We make the same objection.
Q:~ Btate whether or not you answercd thet letter of June
2nd from the Chieal Iumber Company 2nd signed by Theo
21
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Bagrs, by a letter dated Jure 4th, 1920, a copy of which

was introduced in evidence ra rked Plaintiff.-pe

MR. CAXIY:-~ We objeet to the guestion on the same grounds

as heretofore ststed,

A*~ Yes, wir, thet is,ny answer to the letter of June 2nd.

Q:~ I wish thet you would look =t this letter dsted August

7th, 1920, addressed to you as Vice President of the Pan~

Amerievan Ba nk & Trust Comgarw, and say if you received

that letter from Mr. Theo Besrs?

Al- Thet was received by me gceording to my stamp.

Q- Thet is the stamp that you put on them when you reeceive

letters?

A:—~ ¥ewm, ‘=i,

Q- That is the signature of lr., Baars the seme &8s the oth-

ers?

A;- The same as on the otherpapers ss far ss,I remember.

MR, CAFSY:-. Wle object on the same grounds.

Mkit. 3/ ITHS: - We offer in evidence the lettier dated Aug
ust 7th, 1920 addressed to A. C. Wuerpel,
Vice President of the Pan-Amsrkecan Bank
and Trust Company, and signed by the Chical
Lumber Company by Theo Basrs, merking szme
Pleintiff; <M.

MRe CARSY :~ We make the same objection.

Q:= I wish thet you would look at this letier dated August

9th, 1920, addressed to Theo Baars president of the Chical

Iumber Company, and state i1f that is 2 copy of a letter writ

tee/byyog/in reply to his letter of August Tth, 19267

A?; It Wés evidently written by me if the stenogrspher's

notes say so, and is in reply to his letter of August 7th.

MR. BUITHS:;~ We offer in eidence the letter of August 9th

1920, snd mark same Plaintiff:-I.

- MR. CAFPRY:~ We make the same objeetion.

22



Q- I wish that you would look at this letber of August

11th, 1920, addressed to the Pan-American Bank & Trust

Compeny &nd signed Chiesl Tumber Company by Theo Bsars, and

state if thatuwas receivedin answer to your letler of Aug=-

ust 9th addressed to Theo Baarsg?

L;- Yes, sir, that was received by me.in reply to my letter

of August 9th.

IR, SMITHS;- Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence
the letter dated August 11th, 1920, to the
Pan American Bank & Trust Company and signed
by the Chiecal Lumber Compary by Theo Baars
marking same Plaintiff.-0.

MR. CARWY ;- We make the same objeetion.

Q:-= I wigh that you would look &t this letter addressed

to the Pan-fmerican Baﬁg & Trust Gompany by the Chieal

Tumber Company and staote if you received that letter in

reply to your letter of August 13th? :

A:- Yes, sir, the letter of August 16th is in redly to

out letter of August 13th.

MR. SMITHS;~- Couhsel for Plaintiff offersin evidence
the letter of August 16th, 1920 to the Pan-
American Bank signéd Chiesl Lumber Company
by Theo Baars, President, and marks same

Plaintiff ;-

MR, CAFAY:- We make the same objection to this offer as
to the others.

Q:- Will you look at this letérroffiugust 26th, 1920, to

the Pan-American Bank & Trust Company from the Chieal

Tumber “ompany and state if t}at was received by you?

A= Yes, sir, it was duly received by me from Theo Baars

President of the Chical Lumber Company.

LR. SUITHS:;-Counsel for the Plaintiff offers in evidence

the letter of August 26th, 1920 to the Pan-
23



L

American Bank & Trust Company signed by the Chiecal

Lumber Company by Theo Basrs, President, and marked
Plaintiff:-R.

IR. CAFFY:;- We make the same objeetion to this offer.

*= Please examine this letter of August 28th, 1920, to
the Pan-American Bank & Trust Comparny from the Chical Lum
ber Company, by Theo Baars, President, and state whether
or not that letter was received in answer to your letter
of August 27th, and previously identified and marked Plain-
tiff;~-H?
LR. CAFFY.- We make the same objection.
that was duly received by us in reply to

A~~ Yeg, siv,

our letter of August 27th, 1920.

R, JIITHS:;- Counsel for the Plaintiff ofifers in evidence
the letter of August 28th, 1920, to the Pan-
American Bark from the Chical Iumber Gompany

by Theo Baars, President, and marks same

Plaintiff.~S,

b

IR« CAFPY ;- We make the same objeetion.

Q@:~ In this cofrespomdence that was carried on betwee your-
self and lir. Baars wereyou scting for yourself individuﬂlly
or for the Pan-American Bank & trust Company?

A*- Tor the Pam-American Bank & Trust Company.

Q+= Was this money that was loaned him loarned by the Pan-
American Bankand Trust COmparjy?

A+~ The money was loaned to him by the Pan-American Bank
and Trust Gompany.

Q:- Please state whether or not your entire arrangements
and agreements with the Chical Lumber Oompany and with
Theo Baars were contasinedin the correspbndence that passed
between Theo Basrs, the Chical Lumber Gompany and the Pan-
American Bank & Trust Company?

so far s Iknow.

24
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Qi- You wrote that as Vice President of the Pa:i-American

Bénk and Trust Company?
A:- Yes, sir.
'R, CASMPY:- Counsel for the defense offers in evidence the
lettexr of Augustthh, 1920, addressed toTheo
o Baars and signed A. C. Wuerpel, Vice rresident
]
merking same D;-1,
Q:= Were there any other stamps used by the Pan~American
Bank & Trust Company identieal with this stamp?
Ai- The same stamp b i i I
p but they used different ink, lir- Jones
had a different colored ink.
Q+~ And this is the eolored ink thet you used?
A:;~- Yes, sir,.

1~ That on the letter of éugust 28th, 1920, from the
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R « - 6. M- [
Chicsl Tumber Company to the lan-imerican Bank & Trust Cof

At~ Yeg, sir.
Qs Thﬁﬁ,was the color of ink that you used?

Yes, sir.

I

A
Q:- You hsve no personsl knowledge st this time of the re
ceipt of these letters which you have testified were re-
ceived except from the stamp that you have on them?
A:-I cannot have anydireet personal knowlddge, but the
identifying mark put on them at thetime refreshes ny memnory .
Q:- The letters thet you have testified were written by
you, you identify by the marks put on them by the stenograph
er's notes?

o
A:— Yes, 81X,
Q~ You are testifying from that as to your having written/
them?

A= Yesg, sir,
Q- The Pan-American Bank & Trust Y mpany had a mafling clerk
during &ll of this period did they not?

A:~ Yes, sBir,

@*= Up through October, 192079

A;~ Yes, sir, up to the end of September I think it was.

Q:= After the 1st of October you did not have any regular
mailing elerk?

A*s T imagine they did sure.

qu You know who it wes?

A= o, six

‘ , there were changes there,

Q¢= The duty of the mailing clerk of the Pan-American Bank
and Trugt Company was to mail alﬁithe letters and other
mail of every kind wes it not? |

A:- Yes, gir,

Q= What was the volume of that mail a day?
A'~ I gould not give the exeet figures on that.
Q‘- Have you any idea?

A+~ It wes large, forty or fifity letters a day msy be I
26
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hendldd myself besides the orhers.,
2= Porty or fifty of your letters and the orher officers
of the bank wrote numerous letters?

A= Yes, siv.

=

:~ And there were numerous notices going out from the

Bank every day?

A:~ I imdgine so, yes, sir.

BY IR. MO GIVNEY ;j’

Q- The letters éf which the defendant could not produce

the originals signed by you and which you identified the

carbon copies of by the initisls made thereon by the stenog

rapher is the customary carbon copies of the original

letters sipgned by you?

IR. CATPY:- We objeet to the question &s being lesding
end calling for the eonelusicns of the witneas
and for irrelevant and ineompetent testimony.

A%~ Yas, wir.

@t~ Wag 1% customary to so indetify the lettmrs written

by you?

HR..C;JJY:- We make the same objection.

Ai= Yes, sir, by putting my initials onthem.

Q;L And thet was done to &ll df your letters?

IR. CAPFY:~ We meke the same objeetion.

Ai=~ Yes, 8ir.

Qi- And the carbon copies that you hyve identified contain

the vwemal initisls put on them by the stenogrspher?

e CANEY o= We make the same objsetion.

BUGENE MC GIVHEY, a witnews for the Plaintiff, being. firet
duly sworn by Edward Rightor, Notary Publie, testified as
follows:; -

——————— DIRECT EXANINATION —=m—==—
27



BY LH. SKITHS:=

&2

= Your name is Eugenelic&ivney?

Ar=rYag. 85T,

Q= You are an attorney practicing law?

Ai~ Yes, sir,

Qr~ How long? . A:~ Binee 1908.

Q= You were admitted to the bar in Ilew Orleazs, Louigisna?
A:~ Yes, 8in,

¢+~ And you have praciticed in Louisisna all the time?

Yes, sir.

hJ
1

Q= I wish that you would state if there is astatute in
the State of Louisiana with reference to who would be the
proper party in the case of liguidators being appointed

to liquidate a corporatien yo file suit?

LR, CANTY ;- We @bject on the ground that the statute would

be the best evidence.

A*=~ The law of the State of Louisiana in existence &t the

time the Charter of the Pan=American Bank & Trust Gompaay

wagincorporated on the question of liquidators was section

685 of the Revised Statutes of the State of Louisiana,

which provides as follows--

Q+~ Have you the revised statutes?

A:-~ Yes, sir. Every charfer~~-

IR, CAFMY:~ We object to any statements by the witmess
of what the Revised Statutes contain.

R, SUITHS:- We offer in evidence the said provision, the
identical provision of Section 3 of Act 131
of 1855, which is incorporated in the Revised
Statutes of 1870, and has not gsimce that date
been amended or modified by any Aet of the
Legislature execept Act 267 of 1914, which
purports to repeal the said provision--

liR. CAZPY:~ We objeet on the ground that these acts would
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speak forthemselves arnd are therefore the best
evidence.
A:=(continued) This act excepts banks from its provisions.
MR. SMITHS:-
Counsel for the plaintiff offers in eviderice Sec~
tion 3 of Act 131 of 1885, and offers in evidence
the bound volume in which it is contained, and merks
same Plaintiff P;-l.
"R, CAFYEY:-We object to the offer on the ground that it con
stitutes incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial
evidence, and becsuse it is not properly proven

to be the law of the State of Louisiana.

SIIITHS: -Weoffer in evideunce the Revised Statutes of the

=
=2
-
.

State of Louisiana of 1870, Section 685, and mark
same Plaintiff @:-2,
VR, CAFPEY:-We object to that on the same gound.
LiRke SIITHSg=And we mark same G:-2. e also offer in evidence
Act 867 of 1914, an official copy of which I
will produce, and mark same H.-2.
VRe CAMMKY:-We make the same objection to this offer.
M. Me GIVHEY (conti nuing)The charter under the provisions
of the laws ofthe State oflouisiana--
1. CARIEY ;:~We objecttothe witness stating what the charter
provides, the charter iiself being the best evi-
dence .
Q:=- Will you please stzte whetheror nog the acts which you
haje referred to snd which have bee.n introduced in eviden ce
aré the only statutes in the State of Louisiana pertaining to
the liquidation of a corporation?
MR, CAFFEY;-’

We object on the ssme ground.

29
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As= They are,
Q:~ I wish that you would plezse state whether or not
the Supreme Court of the Stete of Louisisna has renderdd

any decisions with reference to who are the proper parties

to file suit in case of ligquidators winding up the assets

of & corporation?
MR. CAFFY;~ We objeet on the same ground, and on the
further ground that the decisions would be

the best evidencs.

A:~ The Supreme Court of the State of Louisiana in the

case of the President and directors of the Consolidated

Associstion of Planters of Louisiana vs George L. Lord,

reported in the 356 Loﬁisiana Annual, page 425 decided

that question.

liR. SMITHS;:=- We offer in evidence the decision of the
Supreme Court of Louisiana in the case of
the Precident and directors of the Consol-
idated Associstion of Planters of Louisina
vs Geo. L. Lord, Volume 35 of the Louisiana
Annual Reports, page 425, 427 and 428, ol
sonte A ((Leelff H 3

MR« CANRY ;- ngobject on the ground that it is irrele
vant, incompetent and immaterial testi-
mony and is not sufliciently shown to be
the law of Louisiana governing this trans-
action.

STIPULATION: -

It is stipulated and agreed that the portions

of the books referred to consisting of the
Acts of 1855, the Revised Statutes of 1870,
the Aects of 1914, and the decision of the
Supreme Court, La. Ann. 35, Page 425, may
be copied by the Commissioner in the record
and no objeetion will made by the defendant
on the groun@:that they are coples.
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MR. SMITHS:-

Q- Under the law of the State of Louisiana will you

please state whether or not the title to the assets of

any bank which may be in the process of liquidation vests

in the ligquidators?

MRe CATRY 1=

We object as the question calls for irrele-
vent and incompetent and immaterial testimony
, and the law of Louisisna is written law

end is the best evidence.

A:- In ny opinion the charter provides for the appointment

of liquidators, and it is competent for the stoeckholders

in the proceedings for liquidators to vest the title in

the liquidators.;

REVISED STATUTES OF LOUISIANA, 1870, SECTION 685:-~

"Every chsrter of inecorporation shall contain,
first, the name and title of the eorporation,
and the place chosen for its domicile; second,
a description of the purposes for which it is
established, the nature of the business to bhe
carried on, and the designation of the officer
on whom ecitation may be served; third, the
amount of the capital stock, the number of
shares, the amount of eefh share, and the
time when, and the manner in which payment
on stoek subscribe@dshall be made; fourth, the
’ oy managers
mode in which the elections of directors/shall

be XXHAE conduected; firth, the mode of liguida-

tion at the termination of the charter.”

ACT 131 of 1855, Section 3, page 183;:-

"Section 3;- Be it further enacted, etc, that

every chertsr of incorporation shall contain
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first, the name and title of the corporation, and the
place chosen for its domicile; sendnd, & deseription of
the purpose for which it is established, the nature of
the business to be carried on, and the designation of
the/ of ficer on whom cifation may be served: third, the
amount of the capital stock, the number of shares, and
the amount of each share and the time when and the manner
in which payment on stoeck subseribed shall be made;
fourth, the mode in which the election of officers or
menagers shall be conducted; f£ifth, the mode of liguida
tion at the termination of the charter.”

ACT 267 of 1914:- --=TITIE=-

"AIl ACT (a) To preseribe the manner in which cor-
porations of all kinds, except corporations engaged in
banking and insurasnce in all o its forms, honesteads,
building and locan associgtions may be orgaenized, the
articles of incorporation amended and their conduct and
management after organization.”

SECTION 30 (b)"The ligquidators shell have authority to
sue for and recover the debts and property in the name
of the corporation, and may be sued by the same neme,
and citation may be served on any one of them, and they
shall be liable in solido to any creditor or stockhol-
der for the moneys and property of the corporation which
shallcome to their hands or possegsions as such ligquidat
orgs, and for the proper application and distribution
thereOfQ"

DECISION OF Supreme Court of Louisiane in case of Presi-
dent and Directors of the Consolidsted Association of
the Planters of Louisiana vs George L. Lord, page 425,
ete, 36 1a. Ann. Reports:-

"The Plaintiffs were appointed under ahthority

of Acts Nog:=113 of 1853 and 40 of 1870, for the
purpose of bringing the liqhidation of the

affairs of the concern to a final close.
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To that end they brought the present shit. The com-
plaint is thst they did not set forth their nsmes,
but they merely stated their official capacities..”
"It was nqgrrequisita that 1hey.shou1d have given
their nvmés. Asg corporate bodies and ehartered insti
tutions ecan, during their existence, act judieially
under the neme or title given them in the aet of
inecorporation, without mentioning the names of the
officers representing them, sh, when those organi
zations have weased to operste and cre in liquids-
tion, the parties entrusted with the winding up

of their business ean swe in their official espse-
ities without stating their individual rnames. CsP.
112 (Commeridiesl Bank v Villavaso) 6 Ann.542, The
Plaintiffs heve made themselves sufficiently known-
to the defendants by designeting theiyAtdtlesn s
"Suits brought by persons as sgents; or for the

use of others, have often been decided to have

bean properly instituted, and defendants have been
held to answer the demend. H D.llzaﬁ Had the defend-
ant seasonably denied thé existence of any person
entitled to the capaecity slleged, the plaintiffs
could have been held before issue joined to identify
thenselves with the trust, but the denial wss never
entered.”

":~ The corporation was created in 1827. Its charter
was modified in the yesr XHXEE following., Its exist-
ence weg to terminate im 18%5,12$§ in 1842 its char-
ter was judiecially declared forfeited."”

"In 1847, with the consent of the stockholdsrs, an
assessment was levied and the period of liguidation

was extended to 1865. In the yesr following tle

33



Legiglature authorized a continuetion of the 1li-
guidation until the meturity of the bonds which
the State had issued in aid of the iwm titution.”
.- In 1878 an set wss pessed directing a process
of liquidation and providing for ﬁhe contiﬂu;tion
of previous officisls, -and for the sppdintment of
additional ones. This suil) was brought by sueh
offickals." |
"In the exercise of powers inherent to all well
reguleted governments over insolvent estates, the
legislature was authorigzed to adopt the aects which
it passed for the liguidation of the business of
the association. Those powers have constantly been
exercised in Europe in’'our sister states and in our
ovn, in some form or other. (Sftate vs Pattan) 12
Ann.288 Idge v Commissiondrs 10 R. 460, Consolidted
Association ve Claiborme, 7 Ann, 319, Henderson v
Rost, 5 Ann., 470, Citizens Bank v Levee Stea%ﬂCOtton
Press Co., ¥ Ann.286, New Orleans Gas Light Co. v
Bennett, 6 Ann., 457, Stark v Burke, Wett & Co., B
Ann, 740," |
"The Plaintiffs are rightfully in Court and can sue
ag theyhave done. A payment made to them in their
official eapscity, of any sum due to the coneern,
wonld exonorate the debtor and conclude the organi-
zation and all interested therein. (Haynes v Carter)
9 Ann,., 265 (Gaslight amd Barking Go. vs Heynes) 7
An. 114. (Heynes v Keunt) 8 Ann, 132, ﬁstar%/v Burke,
Watt & Co) 9 An., B4l..
"The exception to the right of plaintiffs to repre-
gent the concern in this suit and te the mode in
which they have appezred in Court to represent it

was not well taken and was properly overruled. The
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other defenses advanced in limine could not be dealt
with as exceptions and were properly referred to

the merits, to which they really belong. The ref-
erence could oceasion defendant no injury."

STATE OR LOUISIAIA

PARISH OF ORLEANS
1, Edward Rightor, A lolauy.Public,

duly commissioned and sworn in and for the Parish of
Orleans, State of Louisiana, do hereby certify that.
the above named Charles Traub, Ernest Jones, A. C,
Wuerpel and Eugene Mcuivney, were by me first sever-
g2lly sworn to testify to the truth, the whole truth,
and nothing but the truth, andthat the said deposi~
tions were reduced to writinghy James A. Taylor,

a2 Court Reporter in the City of lew Orleans, Parish
of Orleans and State of Louisiana, in accordance
with stipulation between counsel representing the
Plaintiff and Respondant in the above entitled cause,
by the said stipulation the signatures of the said
witnesses having been waived, and I am not counsel,
attorney or relative of either party, or otherwise
interested in the event of this suit.

In testimony whereof, I have set my hand and offieizl

seal, this _ 9'%  dsy of November, 1922.

—

llotary Publie f§ and for the Parish
of Orleans, State of Louisiana.
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.The Cashier further presanted an affidavit from the Business Manager
of the Daily States Publishing Company, Ltd., reading as follows, to-wit:

STATE OF LOUISIANA)
PARISH OF ORLEANS )

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this day personally came and
appeared:

2 BEYSRODORFER
who being first duly sworn, did depose and say:=-

That he is Business Manager of the Dally States Publishing Company, Ltd.
That the said Company is the publisher of The Daily States, a daily newspapsr
published in the City of New Orleans, of general circulation. That there was
published in the said newspaper, on each and every day from the 6th day of October,
1920, up to and including the 15th day of November, 1920, a notice in words and
figures as follows: to-wit:

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS OF THE PAN-AMERICAN BANK AND TRUST COMPANY
New Orleans, Louisiana, October sth/lggo.

You are hereby notified that in accordance with a resolution of the
Board of Directors, unanimously adopted at a meeting held on the 28th
day of September, 1920, a general meeting of the stockholders of the
Pan-American Bank and Trust Company will be held at the banking house
at the corner of Camp and Poydras Streets in the City of New Orleans,
Louisiana, on the 15th day of November, 1920, at 12 o'eclock, noon,
to consider and vote upon all matters coming before said meeting and
especially /upon the proposition to liquidate and dissolve said bank;
to elect liquidating commissioners for the purpose of liguidating the
jaffairs of said bank, to vest said liguidating commissioners with the
'fullest powers which may be vested in them under the charter of the
‘bank and/or the provisions of law; and to authorize them to do all
such acts and things as may be convenient or necessary in furtherance
‘of the terms of the consolidation of said bank nrde with the Whitney-
Central Trust and Savings Bank by the sale to said Whitney-Central
Trust and Savings Bank in accordance with law upon the approval of
“the holders ofﬁmore than two-thirds of the stock of said Pan-

" American Bank and Trust Company.

/ Oet. 6th to Nov. 15th (Singed) EMMET JONES, CASHIER
Subscribed and sworn to before me,
at New Orleans, La. this 15th day
of November 1920. : (Singed) M BEYERSDORFER

(Signed) FRED C MARX, NOTARY PUBLIC

I certify the above to be an extract from the minutes of the Stocxholders
meeting of the Pan-Americen Bank and Trust Company, held on November 15th/1920.

— 3 : / \
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MINUTES OF "STOCKHOLDERS" MEETING
of the
PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST CO.
Held

Monday, November, 15th/1920 at 12:00 Noon

Pursuent to & resolution of the Boerd of Direcitors of the
PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST COMPANY unanimously adopted at a meeting held
.on the 28th day of September, 1920, and further pursuant to due notice of
said meeting given by publioation and by mail to sach stockholder in ac-
cordance with the provisions of the charter and of the law, a meeting of
the stockholders of the Pan-American Bank & Trust Company Was held this
.day in the/Pen-Americen Building at the corner of Camp & Poydras Streets,
<in the City of New Orleans, at 12:00 0'elock noon. The meeting was called
~ to order by I, Crawford H. Ellis, Chairman of the Bourd of the Bank, and,
. upon motion duly seconded, organization was effected by the election of
) Mr. Ellis as Chairman, and Mr, Emmet Jones, Cashier, as Secrstary of the
-~ meeting.

The Cashier presented the following affidavit:

STATE OF LOUISIANA
PARISH OF ORLELNS.

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, this day personally ocame
. and &ppeared:

EMMET JONES

to me personally known, who being first duly sworn, did depose and say:

That he is/the Cashier of the PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST CQMPANY,
and that, in that capacity, he caused to be meiled to each stoskholder
of thet Bank, to his last designated address, or to Gensral Delivery
“at New Orleens if no address has been designated, on Qctober 6th/1920,
smore than thirty days prior to the date specified for the meeting, a
‘notice reading as follows, to-wit:

New Orlesns, La., October 6/1920.

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS OF THE PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST CO:

~ YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED That, in acoordeancs with a/resolution of
the Board of Direotors unanimously adopted at a meeting held on the 28%h
“Mday of September, 1920, & general meeting of the stockholders of the PAN-
) {'Mﬂxm BANK & TRUST COMPANY will be held at the banking house, at the
gorner of Camp and Poydras Streets, in the city of New Orleans, Louisiana,
“iionthe 15th day of November, 1920, at 12 o'clook noon, to consider and
‘vote upon all metters coming before said mesiing, end especially upon the
proposition to liquidate znd dissolve said bank; +to elset liquidating
commssioners for the purpose of liguidating the affairs of said Bank; to
vest said lignidating commissioners with the fullest powers which may be |
vested in them under the charter of the Bank and/or the provisions of law;
and to authorize them.to do &ll such acts and things as mey be convenisni
or negessary in furthe}anoe of the terms of the consolidation of said Bank

T
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made with the WHITNEY-CENTRAL TRUST & SAVINGS BANK by the sale to said
WHITNEY~CENTRAL TRIBT & SAVINGS BANK in accordence with law upon the
approval of the holders of more thay two-thirds of the stock of said
PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST COMPANY.

Respectfully,

(Signed) ELMET JONES, Cashier.

L]

New Orleans, Ia., October 6/1920
TO THE STCCKHOILDERS OF THE PAN-AMERICAN BANK & TRUST CO:

As you are already aware, this Bank hes been consolidated with the
Whitney~Central Trust & Sevings Bank by the sale of thea ssets and liabilities
of this Bank to the Whitney-Central Trust & Savings Bank in accordance with
the written consent of more than two-thirds of the stockholders, as provided
by law. It is now necessary to formelly liguidate the Bank and to°slect
liguidating commissioners for the purpcss of cerrying out the provisions
of the consolidation agreement,

Formel notice is accordingly enclosed herewith of a mesting of the
stockholders to be held on the 16th day of November, 1920, at the banking
house, &t the corner of Camp and Poydras Streets, in the city of New
Orleans, at 12 o'clock noon, for the purpose of taking the necessary action.

n the event thet you will be unable to be present in person, you
are requested to £ill out and return’the enclosed proxy. A. Stamped.
envelope is enclosed for that purposs.

Respectfully,
(Signed) EM/ET JOWES, Cashier.

gworn to and subscribed before )

(8igned( Morgen Gurlsy
Notary Public.

The Cashier further presented an affidavit from the Business Menager

of the Daily States Publishing Compeny, Ltd., reading as follows, to-wit:

STATE OF LOUISIANA)
PARISH OF ORLEANS )

BEFOHE ME, the undersigned authority, this day personally ceame and
appeared :

K. BEYEKSDOHFEE

who being first duly sworn, éid depese and say:

Thet/he is Business Manager of the Daily Stetes Publishing Co., Ltde

phat the sbid Company is the publisher of The Deily States, & daily news~

paper published in the City of New Crleans, of general oirculetions That

thers was prblished in the said newspaper, on eéch &nd every day from the™ i

8th day of October, 1920, up to and including the 15th day of November, 1920,
a notice in the words end figures &s follows: to-wit:





